
Simpson, Greg
From: Paxton, Ken

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Simpson, Greg
Subject: Emergency leave

Pursuant to our conversation, please place Jeffrey Mateer, Mark Penley, and David Maxwell on paid emergency leave
until October 19, 2020 while we investigate conduct and actions of these employees.

Please remove access to all IT and badge access. During this time they should refrain from partaking in any actions on
behalf of this office or interfering with ongoing matters.

This is effective immediately. Thank you.

Ken Paxton
Texas Attorney General
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Simpson, Greg OES DE An

From: Paxton, Ken

Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Simpson, Greg
Subject: Paid Investigative Leave

Pursuant to our conversation, please place Jeffrey Mateer, Mark Penley, and David Maxwell on paid
investigative leave until October 19, 2020 while we investigate conduct and actions of these employees.
Please remove access to all IT and badge access. During this time they should refrain from partaking in

any actions on behalf of this office or interfering with ongoing matters.

This is effective immediately. Thank you.

Ken Paxton
Texas Attorney General
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